
To,           Date: 18/10/2017 

Deputy Conservator of Forest 

Tonk 

(Rajasthan) 

Subject: Compliance Report of Received EDS Letter regarding Forest diversion Proposal i.e. 

FP/RJ/ROAD/14903/2015 

Dear Sir, With reference to above mentioned Subject, We have Received the EDS Letter Regarding Missing 

Link Dooni Anwa Road to Chandli Maata Jee, District - Tonk (Rajasthan)  Forest Diversion Proposal i.e. 

FP/RJ/ROAD/14903/2015 wide letter No 8B/Raj/06/43/2015/FC/471, on dated 4th Oct,2017. We have 

incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on OMFC Web portal for you 

reference and further Processing.                                                                                                                                                                                                 

Point wise Compliance Report is as following: 

 

Sr 
No. 

EDS Observation by Forest Department Reply by User Agency 

1. 
Gram Sabha Proceeding of FRA Certificate is not 

enclosed 

Chandli Gram Sabha Proceedings is enclosed. 

Nivariya Gram Panchayat Records is seized and 
under ACD supervision, hence couldn’t collect the 

Gram Sabha Proceedings of Nivariya Panchayat. 

 

2. 

Area Calculation of forest land to be diverted has 

not been clarified. Area requirement does not 

match DSS Analysis. 

Revised area calculation Sheet and KML file is 

Enclosed. 

 

3. 
Penal Afforestation cost needs to be Imposed for 

Violation of FC Act. 
Related to Forest Department. 


